From: Caleb OConnor

To: Johnson, Cliff; Saucedo, Portia; Ford, John
Subject: Re: Caleb O"Conner (High Art)

Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 8:37:54 PM
Attachments: IMG 9916.mov

Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments.
Hello everyone,
Thank you for hearing me out . I’'m going to be sending many pictures and videos demonstrating
that we are attending to the issues that were sighted during our meeting.
They put a barrier around the soil piles.
Picked up the garbage that was by the small cabins

Took the netting that was mentioned off the property.
Cleaned up the hoop houses etc. There will be multiple emails showing the issues and how they

have been resolved.

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Wednesday, October 18, 2023, 4:36 PM, Johnson, Cliff <CJohnson@co.humboldt.ca.us> wrote:
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From: Caleb OConnor

To: Johnson, Cliff; Saucedo, Portia; Ford, John
Subject: Re: Caleb O"Conner (High Art)
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 9:20:40 PM

Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments.

Thank you that’s all we have for now. Notice no trellice on the property whatsoever. We need to
get more erosion control over the beds that we’re destroyed. That’s tomorrow.

Best Wosjes,
Caleb O’Connor

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Wednesday, October 18, 2023, 4:36 PM, Johnson, Cliff <CJohnson@co.humboldt.ca.us> wrote:
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